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DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
)
DAVID PATRICK STUCKE,
Plaintiff, CASE NO: D-18-580621-D
DEPT NO: F

VS.

CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE,

Defendant.

ANSWER TO COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE AND COUNTERCLAIM
COMES NOW, the Defendant, CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE, by and through her
attorney of record, BRIAN J. STEINBERG, ESQ. of the STEINBERG LAW GROUP, and

files this Answer to the Complaint for Divorce filed by the Plaintiff, and alleges as follows:
L
Unless otherwise admitted, qualified or explained, Defendant denies each and every
thing matter and allegation contained in Plaintiff's Complaint for Divorce.
II.
The Defendant admits Paragraphs 1, 2, 4, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, and
23 of the Plaintiff's Complaint for Divorce.
I11.
The Defendant denies Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 8, 14, 16, 17, and 18 of the Plaintiff’s

Complaint for Divorce.

STUCKE-0009

Case Number: D-18-580621-D



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25

27
28

WHEREFORE, the Defendant prays that the Plaintiff take nothing by virtue of his
Complaint for Divorce on file herein.
COUNTERCLAIM FOR DIVORCE
COMES NOW, the Defendant/Counterclaimant, CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE, by
and through her attorney of record, BRIAN J. STEINBERG, ESQ., of the STEINBERG

LAW GROUP and as and for his Counterclaim For Divorce against the
Plaintiff/Counterdefendant states and alleges as follows:
L

That the Defendant/Counterclaimant is and for at least six weeks prior to the

commencement of this action, has been a bona fide resident of Clark County, Nevada.
IL

That the Defendant/Counterclaimant and Plaintiff/Counterdetfendant were married on
May 28, 2016, in Las Vegas, Nevada and have ever since that time have been husband and
wife.

III.

That there are two (2) minor children born of the marriage to wit: DAVID STUCKE,
born March 30, 2018, and SARAH STUCKE, born May 22, 2016, further referred to as "the
minor child.” That both parties are fit and proper persons to be awarded Joint Legal Custody
and the Defendant/Counterclaimant should be awarded Primary Physical Custody of the minor
children.

Iv.

That the Plaintiff/Counterdefendant pay the Defendant/Counterclaimant child support
pursuant to NRS 125B.070 consistent with her request for Primary Physical Custody of the
minor child.

V.

That Plaintiff/Counterdefendant be directed to continue to provide the minor children
with health insurance coverage and that both parties be ordered to equally (50/50) split the
monthly premium and any and all un-reimbursed, out-of-pocket expenses incurred on behalf
of the minor child, including, but not limited to, co-pays and deductibles relating to medical,
dental, orthodontia or optical expenses, psychological and prescription expenses, which are

not covered under such insurance policy using the 30/30 day rule.
2
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That the Defendant/Counterclaimant receive the income tax benefits each and every
year for the parties’ minor children.

VIIL

That there is community property of the parties to be divided or adjudicated by the
Court.

VIII.
That each party should be awarded the debts in that party’s name only.
IX.
That neither party pays spousal support/alimony to the other party.
X.

That the Defendant/Counterclaimant be awarded exclusive possession of the marital

residence located at 3485 W. Maule Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89118.
XL

That the Defendant/Counterclaimant be awarded attorney's fees from the
Plaintiff/Counterdefendant.

XIIL.

That the Plaintiff/Counterdefendant and the Defendant/Counterclaimant are
incompatible in their tastes, natures, views, likes and dislikes, which have become widely
separate and divergent so that the parties hereto have been, and now are, incompatible to such
an extent that it now appears that there is no possibility of reconciliation between the Plaintift
and the Defendant, and that a happy marital status can no longer exist.

WHEREFORE, Defendant/Counterclaimant prays for judgment as follows:

1. That the bonds of matrimony now and heretofore existing between
Defendant/Counterclaimant and Plaintiff/Counterdefendant be dissolved, that the parties be
granted an absolute Decree of Divorce, and that the parties hereto be released from all the
obligations thereof and restored to the status of single persons;

2. That both parties be awarded Joint Legal Custody and that the
Defendant/Counterclaimant be awarded Primary Physical Custody of the minor children;

3. That the Plaintiff/Counterdefendant be ordered to pay the Defendant child
support pursuant to NRS 125B.070;

(8]

STUCKE-0011




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

4. That Plaintiff/Counterdefendant be directed to continue to provide the minor
children with health insurance coverage and that both parties be ordered to equally (50/50)
split the monthly premium and any and all un-reimbursed, out-of-pocket expenses incurred on
behalf of the minor children, including, but not limited to, co-pays and deductibles relating to
medical, dental, orthodontia or optical expenses, psychological and prescription expenses,
which are not covered under such insurance policy using the 30/30 day rule;

5. That the Defendant/Counterclaimant be entitled to declare the minor children

on her income tax returns each year;

6. That the Court equitably divides the parties' community property;

7. That each party should pay his/her respective debt in that parties’ name only;

8. That neither party pays spousal support/alimony to the other party;

9. That the Defendant/Counterclaimant be awarded attorney's fees from the

Plaintiff/Counterdefendant; and
10. For such other further relief as the Court deems just and proper in the premises.
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays that thl% Court award judgment in her favor.

DATED this_[0 4V dayofE}iinﬁ?’ 2018,

STEINBERG LAS;V GROUP

BRIAN J. T‘EINBERG ESQ.
Nevada B NO 5787
DANIELLE DAWSON, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 11792

4270 S. Decatur Blvd., Suite B10

Las Vegas, Nevada 89103

Telephone: (702) 384-9664

Facsimile: (702) 384-9668

Email: brian(@steinberglawgroup.com
Email: danielle(@steinberglawgroup.com
Attorney for Defendant/Counterclaimant
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That she is the Defendant/Counterclaimant in the above-entitled action; that she has
read the foregoing ANSWER TO COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE AND
COUNTERCLAIM and knows the contents thereof; that the same is true and correct except

for those matters alleged upon information and belief, and as to those matters, she believes

them to be true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this (07" day of Yecercdoe/ 2018,

\ SABINE BELLAMY

® Notary Public-3tate of Nevada
APPT. NO.02-10488-1

My Appt. Expiras 07-08-2021

NO%RY PUBLIC in and for said County and State
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that [ am an employee of the Steinberg Law Group and that on December 18§,
2018, pursuant to N.R.C.P. 5(b)(2}(D), and EDCR 8.05, a true and correct copy of the Answer to
Complaint for Divorce and Counterclaim was served on Plaintiff by:
U.S. Mail, First Class, postage prepaid to the person(s) identified below;
Via Facsimile at the number(s) identified below:
Via Electronic mail to the person(s) identified below:
X Via Electronic mail utilizing the Odyssey E-file and Serve system to the person(s)

identified below as follows:

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
vmgroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

ey

An Empléyee ;):f(the Steinbérg Law Group
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STEINBERG & DAWSON LAW GROUP
BRIAN J. STEINBERG, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 5787

DANIELLE DAWSON, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 11792

4270 S. Decatur Blvd., Suite B10

Las Vegas, Nevada 89103

Telephone: (702) 384-9664

Facsimile: (702) 384-9668

Email: brian@steinberglawgroup.com
Email: Danielle(@steinberglawgroup.com

Attorney for Defendant
DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
DAVID PATRICK STUCKE,
CASE NO: D-18-580621-D
Plaintiff, DEPTNO: F
VS. DATE: March 27, 2019
TIME: 9:00 am.
CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE, Oral Argument Requested: YES
Defendant.

OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFE’S MOTION TO MODIFY CUSTODY:; FOR

CHILD SUPPORT; PAYMENT OF MARITAL BILLS AND EXPENSES;
EXCLUSIVE POSSESSION OF THE MARITAL RESIDENCE; SALE OF
THE BIRKLAND PROPERTY; ATTORNEY’S FEES AND FOR RELATED

RELIEF;
AND
COUNTERMOTION FOR FINANCIAL RELIEF, RETURN OF FILE
SERVER, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND OTHER RELATED RELIEF

COMES NOW the Defendant, CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE, by and
through her legal counsel, BRIAN J. STEINBERG, ESQ., of the STEINBERG
& DAWSON LAW GROUP, and respectfully moves this Honorable Court to

issue the following Orders:

STUCKE-0194
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1. For an Order denying all of Plaintiff’s requested relief;

2. For an Order that David return the file server so a third party can
make copies of it and recover erased data;

3. For an Order that David pay the Cobra for March of $1,927.59 to
avoid increase of costs and waiting period for benefits for the month of March.
This will allow Christie to begin a health insurance policy on April 1% without a
waiting period or incurring a penalty due to a lapse of health insurance coverage;

4, For an Order that David should be responsible for one-half of the
health insurance expense for the minor children with the parties to utilize the
30/30 day rule for reimbursement of uncovered health care expenses;

5. For an Order that the Grandview rental property should be placed on
the market for sale with the net sales proceeds held in Defendant’s counsel’s trust
account;

6. For an Order that the Birkland property funds in trust should be
distributed according to the terms as set forth herein;

7. For an Order that Christie should be awarded her share of the funds
from the sale of the furniture in the Birkland home which was recently sold;

8. For such other relief as the Court deems necessary and proper under
the circumstances.

/1]
/17
/17
/1]
/1]
/17
/17
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This Opposition is made and based upon the papers and pleadings on file
herein, the Points and Authorities, the Affidavit of Defendant, and any exhibits
attached hereto and any argument which may be adduced at the time of the
hearing.

éf@;ﬁ}ﬁﬁ

DATED this | 2/ V'l day of March, 2019.

STEINBERG & DAWSON LAW GROUP

i ‘
RIAN J. STEINBERG, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 5787

4270 S. Decatur Blvd., Suite B10

Las Vegas, Nevada 89103

Telephone: (702) 384-9664
Facsimile: (702) 384-9668

Email: brian@steinberglawgroup.com
Attorney for Defendant
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I.
STATEMENT OF FACTS/ARGUMENT

A, Opposition to Motion

David has lied to the court about many aspects of this divorce and Christie
has provided clear documentation of his many lies to the court.

In response to page 4 line 2, Christie agrees this is not the parties first
marriage. Christie would like to point out that the parties entered into a formal
legal domestic partnership (see Exhibit “A” domestic partnership) prior to their
marriage on May 26" 2015. The domestic partnership was prior to any pregnancy
or birth and the parties’ relationship was not a “whirlwind romance” but a planned
relationship. Christie discontinued the birth control shot at David’s request she
had been on since 2001 to try to conceive and that the parties agreed and still
intended to get married without children if unsuccessful.

In response to page 4 line, Christie has never been diagnosed with any
mental illness or disorder and/or any medications for such. Christie denies and
provides proof that no such personality disorder or diagnosis of such exists. David
Stucke is the one who has been diagnosed with depression, ADHD, and is
prescribed medication. Letters of proof from long term therapists showing no such
diagnosis exists. (See Exhibit “B” letters from therapists). David also has
claimed to be a self-aware narcissist, liar, sex addict, and cheater per his last
therapist sessions with his former ex-wife Sheri Stucke.

In response to page 4 line 12 through page 6, we have addressed many of
the conflicts mentioned in this motion in a previous motion before the TPO court
between David and Christie. Christie has stated she has never done any actions
that occurred between David and Christie out of any violence or attack but only in

self-defense in order to protect herself from David hurting her. There is a domestic
4
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battery case pending and Christie has been constantly harassed by David to drop
the charges with threats by David to take the children away from Christie if she
did not change her testimony.

David has harmed Christie physically throughout the marriage and has
pending charges for domestic violence. A TPO exists because of David’s abusive
behavior. Christie has regularly accused David of not prioritizing their marriage.
David has had affairs that are not “alleged” on Christie’s part.

The parties attempted to work out rules for having an open transparent
BDSM relationship, but the parties never worked this out in therapy or otherwise.
A kink therapist was even chosen by David Stucke, Jenna Di Laura. However,
during therapy David continued to go behind Christie’s back talking to multiple
women, deleting messages, having unauthorized sex with other women, meeting
women behind her back including his ex-wife.

Christie has never been involved with or charged with any domestic battery
charges. Her adult three older children will testify and have provided letters to the
witness of David being abusive at times in their presence and that Christie has
always been a good-natured, caring, strong mental health, and had good
motherhood relationships. (See Exhibit “C” letters from children, family
babysitter, mutual friends/ witnesses).

David has illegal audio and video taken secretly with his cell phone without
Christie’s permission or knowledge. The audio and video clearly depict David as a
planned methodical instigator and attacker and Christie makes mention
consistently in the video that (1) David attacked her with Sarah in her arms which
caused Christie’s initial distress and concern; (2) that Christie was scared and
afraid of David; (3) Christie repeatedly asks David to leave her alone and go to

another room multiple times in which David responds by continuing to record and

STUCKE-0198
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continuing to approach, goad and provoke Christie verbally purposely to agitate,
threaten, and scare her to the point of a rise or reaction for purpose of videotaping;
and (4) the evidence David presents is a clear video documenting some of
Christie’s physical and emotional abuse inflicted by David.

In response to page 6 line 18, Christie has never threatened to harm herself
although David has. (See Exhibit “D” text from David to KJ).

In response to page 6 line 15, Christie did not bail David out of jail, and it
was David who took Christie out to the Peppermill and charged the meal on his
American Express card (hereinafter “Amex”). (See Exhibit “E” receipt for bail
by David Stucke). David Stucke’s Amex bill will have the Peppermill charge.

It was David who wanted to reconcile, and he has even per Christie’s
request bought a plane ticket for his toxic drug addicted mother. David would,
however, not send her home. In fact, David left her in the home with Christie after
he was removed per TPO and even flew his Dad in from Pennsylvania during the
TPO to steal items, harass, and bully Christie and anyone in the home to try to
make her leave the residence to the point the police had to be called over six times
during the TPO. (See Exhibit “F” timeline of TPO activities).

In response to page 8 line 1, the text message David refers to in his motion
is twisted and taken out of context as it was sarcasm, as are many of the other
reaching unrelated exhibits and complaints to this divorce David has filed.

In response to page 8 line 3, David was out drinking the night of his violent
episode of breaking in the bedroom door when Christie called the police that she
had barricaded herself as per his text communications. (See Exhibit “G” text

about drinking with Dan).

STUCKE-0199
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In response to page 8 line 14, David lies when he says Police “confirmed”
he was not drinking as he was at home and they did not perform a breathalyzer.
Because there was no physical attack to Christie’s person, the police left.

In response to page 9 line 3, Christie did not mention the rape in a text as
Christie went to safe nest the next day to report it and she filed a TPO that day
because of it. Christie did not want to discuss this with David for safety reasons.
Just because Christie did not post it on a text did not mean it didn’t happen!
Christie was hurt by David. Even though there was some abuse, Christie, like most
abused wives, still tried to see for the benefit of our family and children if the
parties could work out their relationship problems. Unfortunately, David started
making threats to Christie to take the children away from her and to divorce her in
order to coerce her not to battery charges against him.

In response to page 9 line 15, David and his attorney are bringing up
inappropriate or out of context items that are meant to distract from David’s
behavior. David fully intends to harm Christie publicly and professionally by
documenting personal lifestyle choices and bedroom preferences which he
participated in and instigated. Christie’s personal sexual lifestyle or preferences
have no bearing as part of this Divorce process and are only being used to
embarrass and harass Christie.

Since the parties’ relationship started, David participated in a Daddy Little
Girl BDSM type relationship with Christie. They together as a couple supported
the adult lifestyle community in a positive fashion and hosted both fun social and
educational events. These adult activities were never done in the presence of
children.

In response to page 10 line 1, any text exhibits referencing Christie’s

attempts to fix the parties’ marriage does not go against David’s mental and
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physically abusive behavior. Christie’s desire to fix the parties marriage is not an
admission to absolve David of his abuse of Christie, continued harassment and
violations of the current TPO. David’s pictures of Christie are solely for the
purposes of embarrassing her for her lifestyle choices for which David
participated.

In response to page 10 line 9, Christie has never threatened to harm herself
and going to sleep in the van was simply that and she even texted after stating that
she was coming home to sleep instead. Again, David’s declaration is twisted and
out of context.

In response to page 11 line 13, a letter was sent from Attorney Steinberg to
David’s letting him know he could have visitation with children after Christie
directly attempted multiple times and through third party to get him to visit his
children. Visitation plans for Christmas were written up and offered to David and
his attorney. David took the children before the holiday and then refused to return
them according to the holiday arrangement presented. He then tried to use the
holiday time to coerce Christie out of his domestic battery charges by
communicating through her 24-year-old daughter that she knows what she must do
and needs to change her testimony to get time with the kids for holidays. (See
Exhibit “H” texts from David to Liz). David denied Christie’s 2" Christmas
with the parties’ daughter and first Christmas holiday time with the parties’ young
infant son.

Christie was without the children for weeks until courts resumed. Christie
has never been away from the children for more than a few days and asked David
for their return daily to no avail. The children were not returned to Christie until
ordered by the TPO court. When they were returned by David, they were returned

in very poor condition.
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In response to page 12 line 8, Christie denies any negative acts against the
JPI. Christie has not received any money for child support or bills from David and
used joint funds for doing so as David also turned off his direct deposit of his
paycheck in attempt to leave Christie without any funds needed to care for the
children. The savings accounts was not a joint savings and was actually money
auto deposited from their joint checking for the purpose of car repairs as it came
from Christie’s deposit for paying the van payment and bills per their agreement to
do so as David did not want to buy the extended warranty at Car Max. Christie had
to use joint funds to pay bills and care for the children. She even had to change the
utilities to her name after a 10 day disconnect notice pay the electric bill was
received (see Exhibit “I” Electric disconnect notice). David yelled at Christie to
pay the bills during pick up and drop off that he was not going to. (See Exhibit
“J” video of pick up drop off about the bills and electric).

Any business accounts that Christie solely owned and operated, David was
never a signer on. However, David was at one point on the account of Atomic
Radiology, Inc. to help with purchases. David’s cards were never directly
deactivated by Christie. Christie still deposits all her income into the accounts and
only removes the funds to pay vendors, radiology physicians or herself
accordingly. She has not deposited any business checks into any other accounts.

In response to page 13 line 6, all bills and mail in exception to joint funds or
checks which were deposited to joint accounts were delivered at pick up and drop
off children to David. David would yell and scream at Christie for mail and she
informed him to use the online bill access he had so he wouldn’t have any issues
or call the utility companies and put a change of address in. (See TPO pick up

drop off timeline and video links evidence Exhibit “K”).

STUCKE-0202
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In response to page 13 line 10, David desired to utilize his Mother as an
agent and to harass Christie by taking pictures of Christie and any guests. David’s
mother was also placed in the home as a spy by David and to record activities in
the home including one of David’s exhibits. David’s mother refused to go stay
with her son or go back to Pennsylvania to be with with her husband. As such,
Christie was forced to legally evict her for her hostile and harassing nature.
Elderly services were also called out and it was determined no issues with her care
were a concern. The fridge was always full, food was always offered and refused,
transport to be with her son was always offered and refused.

Christie had friends stay over in order to protect her from David’s crazy
toxic mother who kept knifes and hammers on her and in her room to potentially
harm Christie. (see Exhibit “L”, evidence letters and testimony as evidence
from mutual friend and babysitter regarding the David’s Mother’s behavior
and interactions).

In response to page 14 line 16 through 18, Christie had no reason to
continue paying for Georgette’s cell service on her phone plan and had to shut
WIFI off in the home for fear of David tampering with her business. She offered
Georgette the use of her cell phone and even reached out to her husband to see
about getting her a plane ticket home or to let him know he could communicate
with her if needed by reaching out to me that she could use my business phone.
David was provided a release through T mobile to take over the account and repair
his phone.

In response to page 15, David did in fact violate the TPO many times using
third party agents and as such even resulted in his father being charged and
arrested with theft of the file server that he candidly admitted to stealing on video

evidence that was provided to the police. (See Video Evidence David’s Dad
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breaking in and admitting to theft Exhibit “M” and the many police reports
Exhibit “N”)

In response to page 15 line 12, Christie did not break into the safe, David’s
parents did and yes Georgette has climbed the stairs and is capable of such actions.
David in fact had his mother change the code for the lock on the safe and the safe
must be opened by forcible nature without the correct code. The safe was opened
by third party safe company on video camera and its contents were inventoried and
only consisted of $400 and some personal items /documents. David had his
parents steal all of community money in the safe. (See Video of safe being
opened and contents inventoried Exhibit “0O”)

In response to page 15 line 15, David and his attorney are bringing up
inappropriate or out of context items that are meant to distract from his behavior
and intentions to harm Christie publicly and professionally by documenting
personal lifestyle choices and bedroom preference which have no bearing on this
divorce process, aside from David’s using this solely for shame, harassment and
embarrassment purposes. However, since the parties’ relationship started, David
participated in a Daddy Little Girl BDSM type relationship with Christie.

Any person around Christie or that are now living with Christie have never
engaged in any adult activities around the children. Brittany Johns is a model and
is a friend to Christie and does not even allowed uncensored nudes or sex in any of
her modeling activities and is not a threat or concern to the home or children.
Pictures David posted of an adult nature that occurred between her and her
husband did not even take place in the marital home.

Since David has not been providing any support and has allegedly lost his

job, Christie was forced to rent a room and allow use of garage photo studio to
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Brittney in order to make money. There is no rental agreement and the payments
are made weekly $200 a week.

In response to page 16 line 11, the garage/ photo studio was set up prior to
the divorce by David. Due to his willful unemployment and lack of financial
support, Christie has found a way to make money by renting the garage out for
kink type pictures and educational photography and rope classes. These are
activities in which David participated prior to the divorce. The garage is a
separate, non-connected building and the children are not at all privy and do not
have access to any events in the garage.

In response to page 16 line 12, Christie has only ever used prescription-
based drugs and does not use recreational drugs. David regularly misuses his
medications and prescriptions. (See Exhibit “P”, text to Meya about drugs).

In response to page 16 line 16, Christie offered a connection referral to
David through a mutual friend for a person wanting to rent out a rental home for
thirty (30) days for a $5,000 return for filming a legitimate movie at the house to
make money since the parties could not do short term rentals. David refused and
is now trying to make Christie look bad for passing along the information when
David is friends with the same people.

In response to page 17, it has been made clear over and over that Scott
Pheasant is a friend and handyman who has improved and repaired the house per
Christie’s request. He has never been used for childcare and has never been left
alone with the children. He has been laying floorwork and fixing Christie’s
daughter’s room and other household issues. His past relationships have no
bearing in this divorce action. He has his own place of residence and has a

relationship with his ex-wife and children.
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David’s insane controlling behavior, jealousy, and harassing behavior can
be clearly seen by his friends calling and harassing Scott’s ex-wife (see Exhibit
“Q” of Pat Gallagher David’s college friend communicating with Scotts ex-
wife inappropriately) and by David stalking his page and providing memes from
Facebook as an exhibit. All the above have no bearing on this divorce action, aside
from highlighting David’s insecurities.

In response to page 19 line 6, Christie made no such statements and such
statements from a sick elderly drug addicted woman that David is using as a pawn
is hearsay and is clearly being made up but has no bearing on this divorce action.

In response to page 19 line 19, at the TPO hearing David and his attorney
both admitted to issues for domestic violence occurring if both parties were in the
same residence. It was hoped that a mutual restraining order settlement agreement
or Divorce proceeding could remedy the concern for continuation of TPO through
the TPO court. It was made clear by all parties that domestic violence has occurred
and the potential for further domestic violence does exist. Based on these facts,
the TPO was extended.

In response to page 20 line 5, David was not involved in Atomic Radiology
work effort or with any financial investment to Atomic Radiology, Inc. He was
only involved with his name and face and to resize some logos for printing
business materials. It was originally desired for him to participate and provide
work effort, but he never did so. As such, he was legally removed from all
company documents, including the website.

PCCG, Inc. is a closed business that ActionRAD Solutions, Inc. acquired all
contracts, assets, customers from. There is a bank account for Medical Systems
Group, Inc. dba PCCG, Inc. which is only open to allow the existing contracts to

finish paying their contracts out to that account as per the acquisition terms for
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legal med-malpractice reasons. However, all income reported for the account is
processed under ActionRAD Solutions, Inc. These businesses existed prior to
marriage and never have involved David. In fact, David and Christie have never
shared in her business finances.

In response to page 21 line 2 and 5, David’s number for Christie’s
businesses are inaccurate and he notes as such in line 2 and only shows gross
invoices billed out. As it is true that Christie has fallen behind in bookkeeping
and reconciliation. Christie has gotten a quote to help her catch up on the
bookkeeping of $8,400 for 4 years with ActionRAD and 3 years with Atomic. This
fee does not include any back taxes that might be due. Christie does not have the
funds to pay this at this time so Christie is trying to do this herself, unless funds
from escrow with Vincent Mayo can be released to accomplish this.

David is aware that due to being pregnant and bearing children over the last
four years that Christie’s businesses have lost most major customers. Christie
having four (4) high risk pregnancies, a toddler, and miscarriages had interfered
with her business responsibilities and her ability to grow and gain new clients.
Christie had hoped that once Sarah started preschool, she could attend to the
bookkeeping and reconcile the businesses. She asked David for help multiple
times regarding the bookkeeping and he would not help.

In response to page 21 line 8, this contract did not happen. In response to
page 21 line 10, the businesses are profitable and allows Christie a decent income,
but not even close to what David is alleging.

In response to page 21 line 19, Christie made it clear and David knew
Christie is behind in bookkeeping that is why his numbers are wrong. David knew
that bringing the companies into the court would potentially cause the businesses

to incur great expense in order to bring the books up to date. These expenses are
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likely to bankrupt the businesses that do not have the funds to pay for
bookkeeping and filing taxes all at once. Christie begged David not to do this as
the businesses are her only source of income. While Christie can handle paying
and catching the books over time, David knew that she could not afford to do
everything at once without bankrupting the businesses. David wants to use the
businesses as leverage to get Christie to change her domestic battery testimony.

In response to page 22 line 6, Christie is not a big gambler. Prior to meeting
David, Christie has only ever played the penny slots with her Grandmother on
Sundays and only been to Vegas once prior to meeting David. Christie was being
used by David financially. David is himself a WSOP professional poker player
with a PhD in mathematics and physics. He is a self-proclaimed advantage
gambler, even prior to knowing Christie. David knows how to play various casino
games to his advantage with math table simulations and statistics. He also uses his
math prowess to attempt to play games with numbers for this divorce.

Any gambling and money drafted from any accounts for such were known
about by David. David frequently used his math background for the parties’
advantage in gambling promotions which both David and Christie were involved.
This was a side business called gaming arbitrage. GamingArbitrage.com

Cash withdrawal was used to benefit the couple and family as cash bankroll
for future promotional play and community spending. Money was used from
business accounts as a business expense or investment to assist David’s company
Gaming Arbitrage in its activities. David was a beneficiary of these funds jointly
and he also received rewards such as free play, meals, concerts, hotel nights and
trips. When the parties won money, this was given to David and not deposited or
kept by Christie. Evidence of that business and David’s relationship with

gambling is plentiful, even though the evidence that remains and was not stolen by
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David was substantially reduced after David’s Father’s stole the family file server
on David’s behalf (see Exhibit “R”, tons of cards and W-2G’s of a few gaming
promotions that took place at the Plaza and Tropicana with his name and
mine and others names that we would use to make money at the casinos)

Witnesses of friends that we mutually used cards for in their name to do
these promotions can attest to David’s direct involvement and participation in
these acts of advantage gambling. There are many more W-2G’s that David’s Dad
stole from the house to try to hide this evidence. David has always been aware of
any gaming efforts and Christie has always provided such gambling tax forms to
him and he has prepared and filed joint taxes reflecting such.

In response to page 22 line 10, the $49,200 accrued on Christie’s W-2G’s
was accumulated while being used by David as his gambling money for
promotions. The cash bankroll was provided by David. Otherwise, Christie would
not have had the financial ability to afford such gambling effort desired and
planned by David. Little did Christie realize that David would be leaving her and
using her financially in a financially detrimental way. However, David has
utilized fraud in many ways in this divorce and beforehand. Unfortunately, David
is not attempting to leave Christie holding the bag for his fraudulent endeavors. By
the way, Christie always gave David the cash won from these gambling
promotions.

It appears that David’s interest in marrying Christie was to use her for child
bearing purposes. David tried for 14 years to have children with his ex-wife and
expended large sums of money in doing so. He also used his ex-wife to make
money through gambling. When David found out that Christie was going to press
charges against him for domestic battery and he knew that Christie had caught him

once again cheating, he decided to use the legal system and a threat of divorce to
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coerce Christie into dropping the charges. David also decided that he would
blackmail Christie into dropping the charges by placing the parties’ adult lifestyle
into consideration by the Court when it is in no way impacting custody. David
wants also used the custody case as a threat to Christie that he would take custody
of the children if she did not comply with his demands regarding the domestic
battery. David has also sought to lie about Christie’s businesses to try to get her to
change her testimony. David’s loss of his employment is a ruse as well to prevent
Christie from obtaining child support from him and as a method to cut off all her
support. David is a fraudulent bully who has no bounds to how far he will go to
forward his malicious agenda against Christie.

In response to page 22 line 13, David is willfully unemployed and knew of
the impending dismissal and timed and planned for child support purposes to
allow the lapse of employment. He is extremely calculated.

In response to page 23 line 7, David is lying about his secondary freelancer
income and stole the family file server because it had evidence of all the gaming
arbitrage income and information. David’s personal work pc’s and gamblit work
pc’s were all provided when he left Dec 12™ per the TPO. The file server was
deemed community property and he was told he could get a backup of the files but
not the server itself by police. He instead chose to steal it with his Dad acting as
his agent so that Christie would not have the invoices/ income information for
child support. Furthermore, David was receiving payments as cash under the table
from several companies to avoid taxes and wished to avoid potential legal issues
there. Christie hereby requests that the file server be returned so a 37 party
company can determine what is on the server. David likely conveniently deleted
files and now to further his fraud, he is attempting to blame it on Christie. Christie

requests that David be ordered to return the server to Christie and to delete no
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further files as Christie’s business files are on this server as well. These files were
vital for Christie’s business purposes and they impact her ability to earn an income
and retain important business files that she needs for her businesses.

In response to page 23 line 12, this entire section should be ignored as the
sale and settlement of the property of Birkland has been completed. However,
Christie is requesting funds out of Vincent Mayo, Esq. trust account as indicated
below.

In response to page 24 line 7, Christie has already addressed this concern
that Scott does not care for the children and is not of concern. Christie denies any
reckless conduct or any adult behaviors with regards to the children. It is David
who has been careless with the care and well-being of the children letting the
family medical insurance lapse (see Exhibit “S”, insurance lapse) and constantly
returning the children with diaper rashes. (See Evidence Exhibit “T”, constant
diaper rashes and illnesses documentation).

David is controlling and jealous of Christie’s female roommate which he
has put pictures of in the exhibits. During the separation, any events Christie has
attended have been when she is not in custody of the children. Christie has not
utilized babysitters for any other reasons currently than work related. All recent
babysitters are mutually known to David and were used prior to Divorce.

In response to page 26 line 7, Christie that should be awarded child support.
Christie is currently a joint custodial parent and as such has not received financial
help from David with the children since David left. All of David’s allegations and
actions are an attempt to avoid child support and an effort to control or dictate who
Christie can have in her life.

In response to page 26 line 14, these calculations are not accurate. Christie

has provided an FDF according to her personal checking where she indicates the
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income she received from the businesses. Christie is working to complete the
business bookkeeping which is proving difficult, lengthy and costly because
David took the family file server. He also took all documents out the office during
the theft by his father. He should have all banking statements per his request
already through the courts.

In response to page 26 line 16, Christie agrees to the 2 split of costs of
daycare and health insurance. Christie has had to obtain health insurance coverage
because of David’s lapse of such and will require him to pay half. Christie also
requests that the court force David to pay the Cobra for March of $1,927.59 to
avoid increase of costs and waiting period for benefits for the month of March.
This will allow Christie to begin a policy for April 1* without a waiting period or
incurring a penalty due to lapse of health insurance. David has failed in obtaining
or taking care of the health insurance needs of his family. His true character shines
through with this action.

The medical insurance has lapsed which prompted Christie to take steps to
replace the health insurance by joining the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce and
applying for health insurance with them for the minor children and herself. When
speaking to David about these concerns at pick up and drop off, David responded
violently with yelling and slamming of car doors and trunks. David has shown a
clear neglect and decision not to pay bills to the detriment of his children and
Christie, even though he clearly has the funds in the bank to do so. (See Exhibit
“I”, Evidence of electric disconnect notice, pool maintenance, pest control,
and Exhibit Video evidence Exhibit “J”, of such yelling and outbursts about
bills Exhibit “U”, Bank account summary balances of David.) Plaintiff’s
Exhibit of his termination includes one-month severance pay and all vacation and

sick days which adds another month’s pay.
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In response to page 27 line 14, Christie has improved and repaired many
problems in the home which have added value to the home. One example is that
she laid hard wood floor in the upstairs bedroom (see Exhibit “V” pics of home
improvements) and repaired leaks in the garage so that it could be used as a photo
studio which was a source of income for the parties to help defray the costs of the
home.

Having a roommate also helps bring much needed income to Christie since
David is willfully unemployed and is requesting that Christie cover all costs
related to the home. The home is the marital home and Christie also runs her office
and businesses out of the home. Christie moved and relocated here from Florida
to be with David and she has no other place to live. The children have been born
and grown up in the home and for their well-being and hers, they should not be
made to move from their primary place of living. The parties recently completed
Sarah’s bedroom remodel and David’s nursery. The rental house is double the
mortgage at the current property and Christie cannot afford this.

Christie requests that the rental property be sold and David should find
affordable housing elsewhere since he claims to have no income. David request to
reside in the marital residence is vindictive and without any income, David cannot
afford to do so. David should seek housing with his friends or family that he has
in Las Vegas based on his alleged financial condition.

In response to page 28 line 18, David’s motion should be dismissed and any
claims to legal fees should be denied. Christie should be awarded attorney fees for
David’s failure to withdraw the his motion, as the property was sold and the claims
made within David’s motion are false and provide insufficient basis to change

custody in view of the circumstances of this case.
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B. Request for disbursement of escrowed funds

The sale of the Birkland property has occurred, and the funds at issue for the
parties are in Vincent Mayo, Esq.’s trust account in the amount of $57,056.99.
There is a disputed amount of $17,892.34 which will be decided through divorce
court. However, there is uncontested funds in the trust account as follows: (1)
$25,000 was the initial community investment and (2) $14,164.65 is the profit
from the sale of this residence for a total of $39,164.65, half of which
($19,582.32) should be distributed to each party.

David has alleged that he lost his employment which he needs to help pay
for his legal, living, and divorce expenses. Christie needs funds as well including
$8,400 to pay to get the business bookkeeping up to date. The contested amount
of $17,892.34 should remain in escrow until the divorce case is settled.

C. Reguest to sell Grandview Residence

As David allegedly cannot afford to pay the mortgage with no employment
income, the rental property at Grandview must be placed on the market for
immediate sale.

D. Reqguest for Reimbursement of Funds

Christie is aware that all furniture at Birkland was sold without her
permission, knowledge or consent. Approximately one-fourth of all value of
furnishings should be provided to Christie as per Nevada law. As JD investments
owned the furniture and David owns more than half of JD investments. a financial
disclosure of expenses of furniture from profit loss statement from JD investments
should be provided. There was close to $20,000 of furniture in the $600,000 home.

Christie should be awarded at least $5,000 for her share of the furniture.
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

A. Change of Custody Is Unwarranted Until an Evidentiary Hearing

Christie believes that David will be found guilty of domestic battery against
her. Christie is ultimately requesting primary physical custody of the minor
children pursuant to NRS 125C.0035 based on the emphasized provisions in the

statute below.
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NRS 125C.0035 Best interests of child: Joint physical custody;
preferences; presumptions when court determines parent or
person seeking custody is perpetrator of domestic violence or has
committed act of abduction against child or any other child.

1. In any action for determining physical custody of a minor
child, the sole consideration of the court is the best interest of the
child. If it appears to the court that joint physical custody would be in
the best interest of the child, the court may grant physical custody to
the parties jointly.

2. Preference must not be given to either parent for the sole
reason that the parent is the mother or the father of the child.

3. The court shall award physical custody in the following order
of preference unless in a particular case the best interest of the child
requires otherwise:

(a) To both parents jointly pursuant to NRS 125C.0025 or to either
parent pursuant to NRS 125C.003. If the court does not enter an order
awarding joint physical custody of a child after either parent has
applied for joint physical custody, the court shall state in its decision
the reason for its denial of the parent’s application.

(b) To a person or persons in whose home the child has been living
and where the child has had a wholesome and stable environment.
[Emphasis added].

(c) To any person related within the fifth degree of consanguinity
to the child whom the court finds suitable and able to provide proper
care and guidance for the child, regardless of whether the relative
resides within this State.
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(d) To any other person or persons whom the court finds suitable
and able to provide proper care and guidance for the child.

4. In determining the best interest of the child, the court shall
consider and set forth its specific findings concerning, among other
things:

(a) The wishes of the child if the child is of sufficient age and
capacity to form an intelligent preference as to his or her physical
custody.

(b) Any nomination of a guardian for the child by a parent.

(¢) Which parent is more likely to allow the child to have frequent
associations and a continuing relationship with the noncustodial
parent. [Emphasis added].

(d) The level of conflict between the parents. [Emphasis added].

(e) The ability of the parents to cooperate to meet the needs of the
child. [Emphasis added].

(f) The mental and physical health of the parents. [Emphasis
added].

(g) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of the child.
[Emphasis added}/

(h) The nature of the relationship of the child with each parent.

(i) The ability of the child to maintain a relationship with any
sibling.

(j) Any history of parental abuse or neglect of the child or a sibling
of the child.

(k) Whether either parent or any other person seeking physical
custody has engaged in an act of domestic violence against the child, a
parent of the child or any other person residing with the child.
[Emphasis added].

(1) Whether either parent or any other person seeking physical
custody has committed any act of abduction against the child or any
other child.

5. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 6 or NRS
125C.210, a determination by the court after an evidentiary hearing
and finding by clear and convincing evidence that either parent or any
other person seeking physical custody has engaged in one or more acts
of domestic violence against the child, a parent of the child or any
other person residing with the child creates a rebuttable presumption
that sole or joint physical custody of the child by the perpetrator of the
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domestic violence is not in the best interest of the child. Upon making
such a determination, the court shall set forth:

(a) Findings of fact that support the determination that one or more
acts of domestic violence occurred; and

(b) Findings that the custody or visitation arrangement ordered by
the court adequately protects the child and the parent or other victim of
domestic violence who resided with the child.

6. If after an evidentiary hearing held pursuant to subsection 5 the
court determines that each party has engaged in acts of domestic
violence, it shall, if possible, then determine which person was the
primary physical aggressor. In determining which party was the
primary physical aggressor for the purposes of this section, the court
shall consider:

(a) All prior acts of domestic violence involving either party;

(b) The relative severity of the injuries, if any, inflicted upon the
persons involved in those prior acts of domestic violence;

(¢) The likelihood of future injury;

(d) Whether, during the prior acts, one of the parties acted in self-
defense; and

(e) Any other factors which the court deems relevant to the
determination.
E In such a case, if it is not possible for the court to determine which
party is the primary physical aggressor, the presumption created
pursuant to subsection 5 applies to both parties. If it is possible for the
court to determine which party is the primary physical aggressor, the
presumption created pursuant to subsection 5 applies only to the party
determined by the court to be the primary physical aggressor.

7. A determination by the court after an evidentiary hearing and
finding by clear and convincing evidence that either parent or any
other person seeking physical custody has committed any act of
abduction against the child or any other child creates a rebuttable
presumption that sole or joint physical custody or unsupervised
visitation of the child by the perpetrator of the abduction is not in the
best interest of the child. If the parent or other person seeking physical
custody does not rebut the presumption, the court shall not enter an
order for sole or joint physical custody or unsupervised visitation of
the child by the perpetrator and the court shall set forth:

(a) Findings of fact that support the determination that one or more
acts of abduction occurred; and

24

STUCKE-0217




N e = ), L - VA S

O S T T NG TR NG R NG T N T N i N R T T e e e R o e B
e =~ O W R W NN =R, D v N Y R WY e O

(b) Findings that the custody or visitation arrangement ordered by
the court adequately protects the child and the parent or other person
from whom the child was abducted.

8. For the purposes of subsection 7, any of the following acts
constitute conclusive evidence that an act of abduction occurred:

(a) A conviction of the defendant of any violation of NRS 200.310
to 200.340, inclusive, or 200.359 or a law of any other jurisdiction that
prohibits the same or similar conduct;

(b) A plea of guilty or nolo contendere by the defendant to any
violation of NRS 200.310 to 200.340, inclusive, or 200.359 or a law of
any other jurisdiction that prohibits the same or similar conduct; or

(¢) An admission by the defendant to the court of the facts
contained in the charging document alleging a violation of NRS
200.310 to 200.340, inclusive, or 200.359 or a law of any other
jurisdiction that prohibits the same or similar conduct.

9. If, after a court enters a final order concerning physical
custody of the child, a magistrate determines there is probable cause to
believe that an act of abduction has been committed against the child
or any other child and that a person who has been awarded sole or joint
physical custody or unsupervised visitation of the child has committed
the act, the court shall, upon a motion to modify the order concerning
physical custody, reconsider the previous order concerning physical
custody pursuant to subsections 7 and 8.

10. As used in this section:

(a) “Abduction” means the commission of an act described in NRS
200.310 to 200.340, inclusive, or 200.359 or a law of any other
jurisdiction that prohibits the same or similar conduct.

(b) “Domestic violence” means the commission of any act
described in NRS 33.018.

Financial Orders and Temporary Maintenance

Christie has made specific requests for this Court to issue financial orders as
follows: (1) distribute uncontested funds from the Birkland house to the parties;
and (2) sell the Grandview rental property. David should also be ordered to obtain

employment as he is highly experienced and educated wherein his prior
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employment paid him in excess of $100,000 per year. David should be able to
obtain similar employment, but for his willful and deliberate unemployment.

NRS 125.040 Orders for support and cost of suit during
pendency of action.

1. In any suit for divorce the court may, in its discretion, upon
application by either party and notice to the other party, require either
party to pay moneys necessary to assist the other party in
accomplishing one or more of the following:

(a) To provide temporary maintenance for the other party;

(b) To provide temporary support for children of the parties; or

(¢) To enable the other party to carry on or defend such suit.

2.  The court may make any order affecting property of the parties,
or_either of them, which it may deem necessary or desirable to
accomplish the purposes of this section. Such orders shall be made by
the court only after taking into consideration the financial situation of
each of the parties. [Emphasis added].

3. The court may make orders pursuant to this section
concurrently with orders pursuant to NRS 125C.0055.

C. Attorney’s Fees

If David would have continued his employment, then he would likely have
been responsible to pay attorney’s fees. David has violated TPO orders and has
perpetrated domestic violence on Christie. David has also attempted to blackmail
Christie into changing her testimony in the domestic battery case. David is
deliberately unemployed to avoid paying child support, temporary maintenance
and to avoid paying attorney’s fees. Funds are available and should be disbursed
by Court order in order to temporarily resolve the issue of attorney’s fees in this
matter.

NRS 18.010 Award of attorney’s fees.

1. The compensation of an attorney and counselor for his or her
services is governed by agreement, express or implied, which is not
restrained by law.
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2. In addition to the cases where an allowance is authorized by
specific statute, the court may make an allowance of attorney’s fees to
a prevailing party:

(a) When the prevailing party has not recovered more than $20,000; or
(b) Without regard to the recovery sought, when the court finds that
the claim, counterclaim, cross-claim or third-party complaint or
defense of the opposing party was brought or maintained without
reasonable ground or to harass the prevailing party. The court shall
liberally construe the provisions of this paragraph in favor of awarding
attorney’s fees in all appropriate situations. It is the intent of the
Legislature that the court award attorney’s fees pursuant to this
paragraph and impose sanctions pursuant to Rule 11 of the Nevada
Rules of Civil Procedure in all appropriate situations to punish for and
deter frivolous or vexatious claims and defenses because such claims
and defenses overburden limited judicial resources, hinder the timely
resolution of meritorious claims and increase the costs of engaging in
business and providing professional services to the public.

3. In awarding attorney’s fees, the court may pronounce its decision
on the fees at the conclusion of the trial or special proceeding without
written motion and with or without presentation of additional evidence.
4. Subsections 2 and 3 do not apply to any action arising out of a
written instrument or agreement which entitles the prevailing party to
an award of reasonable attorney’s fees.

It is within the trial court's discretion to determine the reasonable amount of
attorney fees under a statute or rule. In exercising that discretion, the court must
evaluate the factors set forth in Brunzell v. Golden Gate National Bank, 85 Nev.
345, 455 P.2d 31 (1969). Under Brunzell, when courts determine the appropriate
fee to award in civil cases, they must consider various factors as follows: (1) the
quality of the advocate; (2) the character and difficulty of the work performed; (3)
the work actually performed by the attorney; and (4) the result obtained. Counsel
is ready to prepare a Memorandum of Fees and Costs if requested to do so by the

Court.
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1.
CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the Defendant respectfully requests that the Court
issue the following orders:

1. For an Order denying all of Plaintiff’s requested relief;

2. For an Order that David return the file server so a third party can
make copies of it and recover erased data;

3. For an Order that David pay the Cobra for March of $1,927.59 to
avoid increase of costs and waiting period for benefits for the month of March.
This will allow Christie to begin a health insurance policy on April 1* without a
waiting period or incurring a penalty due to a lapse of health insurance coverage;

4. For an Order that David should be responsible for one-half of the
health insurance expense for the minor children with the parties to utilize the
30/30 day rule for reimbursement of uncovered health care expenses;

5. For an Order that the Grandview rental property should be placed on
the market for sale with the net sales proceeds held in Defendant’s counsel’s trust
account;

6. For an Order that the Birkland property funds in trust should be
distributed according to the terms as set forth herein;

7. For an Order that Christie should be awarded her share of the funds
from the sale of the furniture in the Birkland home which was recently sold;

/1]
/1]
/17
/1]
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the circumstances.

DATED this 3;%

§ /M

?

8. For such other relief as the Court deems necessary and proper under

)
day of f 1? wurcy) .2019.
STEINBERG & DAWSON LAW GROUP

. sy

> N ;{ 74y

BRIAN J. STEINBERG, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 5787

4270 S. Decatur Blvd., Suite B10

Las Vegas, Nevada 89103

Telephone: (702) 384-9664
Facsimile: (702) 384-9668

Email: brian@steinberglawgroup.com
Attorney for Defendant
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AFFIDAVIT OF DEFENDANT, CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That I am the Defendant in the above-entitled action; and I have
personal knowledge of and am competent to testify concerning the facts herein

2. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order denying all of
Plaintiff’s requested relief;

3. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order that David
return the file server so a third party can make copies of it and recover erased data;

4. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order that David
pay the Cobra for March of $1,927.59 to avoid increase of costs and waiting
period for benefits for the month of March. This will allow me to begin a health
insurance policy on April 1% without a waiting period or incurring a penalty due to
a lapse of health insurance coverage;

5. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order that David
should be responsible for one-half of the health insurance expense for the minor
children with me and David to utilize the 30/30 day rule for reimbursement of
uncovered health care expenses;

6. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order that the
Grandview rental property should be placed on the market for sale with the net
sales proceeds held in Defendant’s counsel’s trust account;

7. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order that the
Birkland property funds in trust should be distributed according to the terms as set
forth herein;
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8. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order that I should
be awarded her share of the funds from the sale of the furniture in the Birkland
home which was recently sold;

9. That I respectfully request that the Court issue an Order for such other
relief as the Court deems necessary and proper under the circumstances.

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT |

M:m@\

CHRISTIE LEANN STIJ“é‘kE

Onthis /2 4 day of Moach ,2019,

before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County of Clark, State of Nevada, did appear
and prove herself to be CHRISTIE LEANN STUCKE,
and she did in my presence, place her signature on
this document, as above written.

//%

NOTARYPUBLIC

%3 SABINE BELLAMY
75
%‘& Notary Public-State of Nevada

APPT.NO. GS-10488-1
- ‘."‘:‘i',’ Appt. Expires 07-06-2021
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Steinberg & Dawson Law
Group and that on March 13, 2019, pursuant to N.R.C.P. 5(b)(2)(D), and EDCR
8.05, a true and correct copy of the OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
TO MODIFY CUSTODY; FOR CHILD SUPPORT; PAYMENT OF
MARITAL BILLS AND EXPENSES; EXCLUSIVE POSSESSION OF THE
MARITAL RESIDENCE; SALE OF THE BIRKLAND PROPERTY;
ATTORNEY’S FEES AND FOR RELATED RELIEF; AND
COUNTERMOTION FOR FINANCIAL RELIEF, RETURN OF FILE
SERVER, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND OTHER RELATED RELIEF was
served on Plaintiff by:

U.S. Malil, First Class, postage prepaid to the person(s) identified

below;

Via Facsimile at the number(s) identified below:

Via Electronic mail to the person(s) identified below:

X Via Electronic mail utilizing the Odyssey E-file and Serve system

to the person(s) identified below as follows:

Vincent Mayo, Esq.

6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118
vmgroup@theabramslawfirm.com
Attorney for Defendant

e

An Emplo;jé of the Steinberg & Dawson Law Group
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